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Faye Thomas

From: Clerk of Board
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 5:32 PM
To: Josephine Lee; Deguzman, Aaron; Morga, Jhovani
Subject: FW: Request for Consent Calendar - County of Riverside Interim Variance Case No. 

6229-3

This matter has been approved by the Board for Consent Calendar. 
 

From: Mohan Balagopalan <mbalagopalan@aqmd.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:36 PM 
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: Re: Request for Consent Calendar - County of Riverside Interim Variance Case No. 6229-3 
 
Hi, 
Yes, to the Consent hearing for this case. I'd like to make an observation of the attached document, 
which shows the emission factors and calculations. The equipment is described as a Diesel ICE when, in 
fact, it is a natural gas/LPG engine. 
 
Mohan Balagopalan 

From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 1:01 PM 
Subject: FW: Request for Consent Calendar - County of Riverside Interim Variance Case No. 6229-3  
  

  

Please review the attached documents and advise ASAP, if you support having the matter heard 
on the Consent Calendar. This matter is scheduled for an interim variance hearing on Thursday, 
October 31, 2024. 

  

From: Josephine Lee <JLee4@aqmd.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 11:52 AM 
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Cc: Deguzman, Aaron <aarondeguzman@riversidesheriff.org>; Morga, Jhovani <jhovanimorga@riversidesheriff.org> 
Subject: Request for Consent Calendar - County of Riverside Interim Variance Case No. 6229-3 
  
Good afternoon Madam Clerk: 
  
Please see attached the following documents in support of the parties’ request for Case 6229-3, scheduled for 
October 31st, to be heard on the consent calendar: 
  

1. Stipulation for matter to be heard on consent; 
2. Proposed Findings and Decision;  
3. Declaration of Aaron Guzman; 
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4. Excess emissions calculations; and 
5. Operation log for Lake Elsinore engine. 

  
Thank you. 

 
  


